

## Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, March 28, 2011 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Council-member Terry Adams gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Janice Anderson, Jimmie Robinson, Reginald Wilson, Terry Adams and Velma Johnson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

**Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting:** Council-member Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of payment of bills:** Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay March #2 bills for \$39,068.20. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams to approve the payment of March #2 bills for \$39,068.20. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Approval of Resolution No. 2011-6: Supplemental Agreement 2 with State of Alabama concerning Streetscapes and Walking Trail.** Council-member Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-6. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-7: To appropriate funds for Employee Recognition Day scheduled for April 6, 2011. Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-7. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Appointment of Christine Harger to Zoning Board of Adjustments Position.** Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the appointment of Christine Harger to the Zoning Board of Adjustments. The motion was seconded by Council-member Jimmie Robinson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

**Report from the Mayor:** The Mayor announced that there is an opening on the School Board. Interested parties must submit a letter of interest in School Board Position and include a copy of resume.

## Report from the Department Heads

Police Chief Belcher announced the hiring of Therman Moore to the position of Public Dispatcher 2. Chief Belcher asked the council and public for their continued prayers and support as the Police Department protect and serve.

Fire Chief Manning announced that his department is still testing the fire hydrants.

Jeff Zissette, Public Works Director, announced the City of Midfield is hosting its Annual Easter Egg Hunt April 23, 2011 at the Community Center.

**Report from the Council:** Council-member Terry Adams commended the Park Department for the outstanding work at the Community Center and noted that there are several active dance classes held at the Community Center.

Council-member Janice Anderson announced that March 31, 2011 between the hours of 2:00 pm to 8:00 pm, Hardee's will donate 20% of their proceeds to the March of Dimes. Council-member Velma Johnson reminded the public that the County is still offering assistance to low income families for help with their bills.

**Open Meeting to the Public:** Eric Dawkins reported that he has public safety concerns for the students at Rutledge Middle School and those parents and students are using his yard for drop off and pick up.

Adjournment: Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council-member Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.